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Memo

Date: April 14, 2025

To: Clergy, religious, parish administrators, parish communicators, parish
ministry coordinators, social justice ministries and campus ministers

From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry; Office of
Life, Dignity and Justice

Re: SAVE THE DATE—2025 National Catholic Restorative Justice
Conference

Please share this information with your communities.

Catholic Mobilizing Network has chosen Atlanta to host their 2025 National
Catholic Restorative Justice Conference, to be held at Emory University,
September 25-27. The Archdiocese of Atlanta and the Aquinas Center at the
Candler School of Theology are proud collaborators of the conference.

This year’s gathering takes on the theme, “Tangible Signs of Hope.” Drawing
inspiration from the special Jubilee Year 2025, the conference will illuminate
concrete examples of where and how Catholics can contribute to restorative
justice efforts that transform the U.S. systems of capital punishment and
incarceration.

Click here to learn more about the conference.

Catholic Mobilizing Network is a national organization that mobilizes Catholics
and all people of goodwill to value life over death, to end the use of the death
penalty, to transform the U.S. criminal legal system from punitive to restorative
and to build capacity in U.S. society to engage in restorative practices.

For more information, please contact me at jhoffacker@archatl.com or 404-
920-7898.
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